
Putting ChatGPT to Work in Business Travel 
 
Instruction: Write me a set of 10 questions on sustainability for me to include in my global 
hotel RFP for the transient travel program at my company. (Courtesy of Mihai Dinu, global 
travel and expense manager, UiPath) 
 
ChatGPT response: Sure, here are ten questions on sustainability that you could include in your 
global hotel RFP: 
 
1. What sustainability initiatives have your hotel implemented to reduce its carbon footprint? 
 
2. Can you provide examples of how your hotel has reduced its energy and water consumption? 
 
3. Does your hotel have a recycling program in place? If so, can you provide details on how it 
operates? 
 
4. What sustainable transportation options are available near your hotel, such as bike rentals or 
public transit? 
 
5. Does your hotel offer sustainable food and beverage options, such as locally sourced and 
organic products? 
 
6. How does your hotel support local communities and reduce negative impacts on the 
environment? 
 
7. What certifications or accreditations has your hotel received for its sustainability efforts? 
 
8. Can you provide data on your hotel's waste reduction and diversion rates? 
 
9. Does your hotel have a sustainability-focused training program for its staff? 
 
10. How does your hotel encourage guests to participate in sustainable practices during their 
stay, such as towel and linen reuse programs? 
 
Including these questions in your RFP will help ensure that sustainability is a top priority when 
selecting hotels for your company's transient travel program. 


